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AMENDMENT TO H.R. 5510

OFFERED BY

Page 5, line 2, strike “Any consent order” and in-
sert “Except as provided under subsection (r), any con-

sent order”.

Page 5, line 20, strike “Any consent order” and in-
sert “Except as provided under subsection (r), any con-

sent order”.

Page 6, line 10, strike “Any person” and insert

“Except as provided under subsection (r), any person’.
Page 6, after line 21, insert the following:

1 “(r) CONSENT ORDER EXCEPTION.—Subsections (0),
(p), and (q) shall not apply with respect to—

“(1) a consent order that only relates to any al-
leged violation of a rule promulgated under section
1303(b) of the Children’s Online Privacy Protection
Act of 1998 (15 U.S.C. 6502(b)); or

“(2) any provision of a consent order that re-

lates to an alleged violation of a rule promulgated
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under such section 1303(b).”.
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Page 7, line 9, strike “(r)” and insert “(s)”.
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 [Discussion Draft] 
 June 22, 2016 
  
 
  
  
 114th CONGRESS  2d Session 
 Amendment to H.R. 5510 
  
 Offered by ________ 
  
 
 
   
  Page 5, line 2, strike  Any consent order and insert  Except as provided under subsection (r), any consent order.   
  Page 5, line 20, strike  Any consent order and insert  Except as provided under subsection (r), any consent order.   
  Page 6, line 10, strike  Any person and insert  Except as provided under subsection (r), any person.    
  Page 6, after line 21, insert the following: 
  
  
  (r) Consent order exception Subsections (o), (p), and (q) shall not apply with respect to— 
  (1) a consent order that only relates to any alleged violation of a rule promulgated under section 1303(b) of the  Children's Online Privacy Protection Act of 1998 (15 U.S.C. 6502(b)); or 
  (2) any provision of a consent order that relates to an alleged violation of a rule promulgated under such section 1303(b). . 
  
  Page 7, line 9, strike  (r) and insert  (s).  

